
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2025 to Mar. 31, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $6,723.47

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2,115.94

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $8,839.41

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Note 2

Jan. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Chant, Susie

This amount represents the Q3 ending balance reported on the Q3 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q3 ending balance plus the Q4 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q4 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events









From:                                 "Vancouver & District Labour Council" <office@vdlc.ca>
Sent:                                  Mon 13/01/2025
To:                                      "Chant.MLA, Susie" <Susie.Chant.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Thanks for purchasing tickets!

Susie,

Thanks for purchasing tickets to the event. Here's your receipt:

Early Bird (x1 @ CAD 90.00 each) -- CAD 90.00
-------------------------
Total -- CAD 90.00

Feel free to print this email to bring with you to the event as your ticket. Here 
are the event details to add to your calendar:

International Women's Day Dinner - Saturday March 8, 2025
Start: Saturday, March 08, 2025 4:30 PM
End: Saturday, March 08, 2025 10:00 PM
South Hall Event Centre
8273 Ross St
Vancouver, BC V5X 4W1

Add this event to your calendar: Apple   Google   Outlook   Outlook 
Web   Yahoo

Now, can you spread the word and invite your friends to come?

Click here to share this event on Facebook.

Click here to share this event on Twitter.

Or you can send your friends this link: 

 





Invoice

*T1-158590*

Room 149, Parliament Buildings

501 Belleville Street

Victoria,   BC  V8V 1X4 Canada

Ph: 250-356-8295

Fax: 250-356-5981

Email: Giftshop@leg.bc.ca

URL: www.leg.bc.ca

T1-158590January 02, 2025

DateCustomer No. Ticket #

BILL TO:

SUSIE CHANT

NDP

NORTH VANCOUVER-SEYMOUR

  BC     

Canada

Parliamentary Education Office 

via Docuware

PAY TO:

Sls rep:

Cust PO #:

Location:

Ship date:

Terms:

Ship-via code:

Net due in 30 days01

Quantity TotalSelling unitRetail PriceDescriptionItem #

 50 1-100221 MLA Custom Coin 1,041.00EACH 20.82

Notes: Ordered by MLA Chant

Subtotal:  1,041.00

 52.05GST:

PST:  72.87

Total:  1,165.92

Tender:

A/R Charge    1,165.92

Net tender:  1,165 92

All proceeds of the Parliamentary Gift Shop support educational resources for British Columbian students.

Thank you for visiting the Legislative Assembly of B.C.

www.leg.bc.ca

GST#  R107 864 738 Page 1 of 1











Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2025 to Mar. 31, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $10,512.75

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,065.61

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $13,578.36

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Note 2

Jan. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships







INVOICE
VANCOPRINT

1488 Pemberton Ave
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7P 2S1

Canada

604-990-7272
www.vancoprint.com

BILL TO
Susie Chant, MLA

@gmail.com

Invoice Number: 2172

Invoice Date: January 13, 2025

Payment Due: January 13, 2025

Amount Due (CAD): $178.08

Items Quantity Price Amount

Setup
Setup, Layout, Proof for Boards

1 $39.00 $39.00

Sign
2 Aframe Boards only
24x36"   on Coroplast

2 $60.00 $120.00

Subtotal: $159.00

GST 5%: $7.95

PST 7%: $11.13

Total: $178.08

Amount Due (CAD): $178.08

Notes / Terms
Dear  Customer, Please receive the attached invoice for your recent order with VANCO PRINT & SIGNS

For E-Transfer please use:
vancoprint@gmail.com
For Password:
use your Invoice number or Canada2025

We Appreciate Your Business
G.S.T. #  830473435RT0001





From:                                 "No Reply - Mailchimp" <no-reply@mailchimp.com>
Sent:                                  Mon 30/12/2024 
To:                                      "Chant.MLA, Susie" <Susie.Chant.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Mailchimp Order
Categories:                       

 

Your order has been processed.

Order MC22386767

Processed on December 30, 2024  Vancouver.

Essentials plan CA$108.81
5,000 contacts

Nonprofit (15%) Discount -CA$16.32
Nonprofit Discount

Tax CA$6.47
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$4.63
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Visa ending in which expires 0
on December 31, 2024

CA$103.59

Balance as of December 31, 2024 CA$0.00

Exchange details: Exchanged from $71.40 at rate 1.4508535650813.

Issued to



























Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2025 to Mar. 31, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $4,444.72

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $567.71

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $5,012.43

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Note 2

Jan. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipT   Invoice # 95587240 Bill T  Invoice Date 2024.12.31________________ _____________________ ________________________________________________ _____________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       1  EA          1.02 /EA          1.02  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal          1.02 
GST/HST # R107864738           5.000   %                 1.02              0.05 _____________

Total (CAD)          1.07 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

SUSIE CHANT, MLA
N VANCOUVER-SEYMOUR CONSTITUENCY
217-1233 LYNN VALLEY RD
NORTH VANCOUVER BC  V7J 0A1

Invoice
Document Number Date
95587240 31-Dec-2024
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-1012-8318 Printed: 2025.01.07 

EFF JAN 13/25, CANADA POST HAS PROP A RATE INCREASE FOR LETTER MAIL OF UP TO 25%, SUBJ TO REGUL









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2025 to Mar. 31, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $417.46

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $139.11

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $556.57

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Chant, Susie MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.63

Expense Account For Period From 12/19/24 to 12/19/24

Payee Name Total Kilometers 9.80

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $6.17

Invoice Number MI-121924-GA

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

December 19, 2024 CO St. Thomas Aquinas High Schoo Speech Arts 5 $ 3.09

December 19, 2024
St. Thomas Aquinas High
School CO Return Trip 5 $ 3.09

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

10 $6.17

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Last Name, First Name





Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Chant, Susie MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.63

Expense Account For Period From 1/7/25 to 1/7/25

Payee Name Total Kilometers 33.30

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $20.98

Invoice Number MI-010725-GA

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

January 7, 2025 CO NDP Offices Drop off 15 $ 9.45

January 7, 2025 NDP Offices Bentall Centre Memorial 4 $ 2.33

January 7, 2025 Bentall Centre Sunrise Seniors Living Roundtable 11 $ 6.99

January 7, 2025 Sunrise Seniors Living CO Trip back to office 4 $ 2.21

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

33 $20.98

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

Expense Account For Period From 1/24/25 to 1/30/25

Payee Name Total Kilometers 78.80

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $49.64

Invoice Number MI-013025-GA

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

January 24, 2025 CO MLA Bowinn Ma CO Drop off materials 5 $ 3.40

January 24, 2025 MLA Bowinn Ma CO Return trip 5 $ 3.40

January 27, 2025 CO River Rock Resort OSA Council of Advisors Meeting 25 $ 15.88

January 27, 2025 River Rock Resort CO Return trip 25 $ 15.88

January 30, 2025 CO Bowinn Ma CO Pick up CO materials 7 $ 4.41

January 30, 2025 Bowinn Ma CO Vanco Signs Pick up new signage 3 $ 1.89

January 30, 2025 Vanco Signs CO Return trip to office 8 $ 4.79

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

79 $49.64

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

Expense Account For Period From 2/11/25 to 2/12/25

Payee Name Total Kilometers 64.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $40.32

Invoice Number MI-021225-GA

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

February 11, 2025 CO Canada Place Deliver MLA to Consulate Meeting 14 $ 9.01

February 11, 2025 Canada Place CO Return Trip 14 $ 8.95

February 11, 2025 CO 425 Georgia St. Pick up MLA from Consulate Meeting 15 $ 9.14

February 11, 2025 Canada Place CO Return Trip 14 $ 8.95

February 12, 2025 CO Lions Gate Hospital Tower Opening - MLA speaking 3 $ 2.14

February 12, 2025 Lions Gate Hospital CO Return Trip 3 $ 2.14

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

64 $40.32

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

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $3,617.45

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 ($455.92)

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,161.53

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Note 2

Jan. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Mar. 31, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors
















